Molly video

From: Gellein, Colleen IRR:EX <Colleen.Gellein@gov.bc.ca>

To: Dickson, Stewart IRR:EX <Stewart.Dickson@gov.bc.ca>, McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX
<Tom.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 26, 2020 10:01:15 AM PST

The Molly — Rita George video led me to a link to a webpage that | haven’t seen before. Seems to have the same page
setup as the JLS site.
https://www.bc-north.com/

https://www.bc-north.com/2020/11/16/molly-wickham-gets-correction-from-a-highly-respected-wetsuweten-gidimten-
matriarch-pt-1/
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Re: Update on activities in the Morice area

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

To: Oliemans, Fred IRR:EX <Fred.Oliemans@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX <Tom.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca>, Dickson, Stewart IRR:EX
<Stewart.Dickson@gov.bc.ca>, Gellein, Colleen IRR:EX <Colleen.Gellein@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 19, 2021 3:36:33 PM PST

Attachments: image001.png, image002.jpg

Thanks Fred.

Dc

Doug Caul

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Nov 19, 2021, at 3:06 PM, Oliemans, Fred IRR:EX <Fred.Oliemans@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Video clips from the last couple of days and some interesting viewpoints that highlight the divides....

Fred

From: Neto, Mike ENV:EX <Mike.Neto@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 19, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Oliemans, Fred IRR:EX <Fred.Oliemans@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Update on activities in the Morice area

This shows how complex the situation is in the Morice — update footage and information via the web site

links.

Latest update and press release from the Gidimt’en Clan:
https://www.bc-north.com/2021/11/18/press-release-from-the-gidimten-clan/

Daily Update: https://www.bc-north.com/2021/11/18/war-in-the-woods-daily-update/
<image001.png>

Mike Neto

Parks and Protected Areas Section Head — Skeena East,
North Coast Skeena Region

BC Parks and Conservation Olfficer Service Division
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Mobile: (250) 877-1179
Email: Mike.Neto@gov.bc.ca

Visit the BC Parks website:
http://www.bcparks.ca

<image002.jpg>

From: Spence, Karen EMLI:EX <Karen.Spence@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 18, 2021 8:01 AM
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To: McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX <Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Keith J AG:EX
<Keith.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>; Neto, Mike ENV:EX <Mike.Neto@gov.bc.ca>; Schley, Cam D ENV:EX
<Cameron.Schley@gov.bc.ca>; Franklin, Janice IRR:EX <Janice.Franklin@gov.bc.ca>; 'Garth Thoroughgood
(Garth.Thoroughgood@BCOGC.ca)' <Garth.Thoroughgood@BCOGC.ca>; Filmer, Cam A IRR:EX
<Cam.Filmer@gov.bc.ca>; Oliemans, Fred IRR:EX <Fred.Oliemans@gov.bc.ca>; Dickson, Stewart IRR:EX
<Stewart.Dickson@gov.bc.ca>; Kaeley, Sukhvinder IRR:EX <Sukhvinder.Kaeley@gov.bc.ca>; Eagles, Beth A
FLNR:EX <Beth.Eagles@gov.bc.ca>; Heemskerk, Ben H FLNR:EX <Ben.Heemskerk@gov.bc.ca>;
Kleinschmidt, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Kleinschmidt@gov.bc.ca>; Gilbert, Cheryl EMLI:EX
<Cheryl.Gilbert@gov.bc.ca>; Boivin, Arielle EMLI:EX <Arielle.Boivin@gov.bc.ca>; McCallion, Katharine
EMLI:EX <Katharine.McCallion@gov.bc.ca>; Thorogood, Paula FLNR:EX <Paula.Thorogood@gov.bc.ca>;
Campbell, Bonnie FLNR:EX <Bonnie.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Fekete, Warren EAQ:EX
<Warren.Fekete@gov.bc.ca>; Rice, Kyle EAQ:EX <Kyle.Rice@gov.bc.ca>; Lombardi, Christie EAQ:EX
<Christie.L.ombardi@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Clayton H EAO:EX <Clayton.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Gibson, Rena
TRAN:EX <Rena.Gibson@gov.bc.ca>; Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>; Foxall, Dave FIN:EX
<Dave.Foxall@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Karen CSNR:EX <Karen.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Faucett, D. Brad FLNR:EX <D.Brad.Faucett@gov.bc.ca>; Fenwick, Leigh-Ann FLNR:EX <Leigh-
Ann.Fenwick@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Monica ENV:EX <Monica.Perry@gov.bc.ca>; Morgan, Dale IRR:EX
<Dale.Morgan@gov.bc.ca>; Edquist, Kevin FLNR:EX <Kevin.Edquist@gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Rachel EMLI:EX
<Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Parks, Chris EAO:EX <Chris.Parks@gov.bc.ca>; Hoyle, Meaghan EAQ:EX
<Meaghan.Hoyle@gov.bc.ca>; Crosby, Bryan TRAN:EX <Bryan.Crosby@gov.bc.ca>; Godon, Ann M ENV:EX
<Ann.Godon@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Douglas J ENV:EX <Doug.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Update on activities in the Morice area

Hello,

| would like to make you aware of the current situation
https://bc-cb.rcmp-gre.ge.ca/ViewPage.action?siteNodeld=2130&languageld=1&contentld=72141

Thank-you,
Karen

From: Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

Sent: November 17, 2021 1:36 PM

To: McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX <Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Keith J AG:EX
<Keith.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>; Neto, Mike ENV:EX <Mike.Neto@gov.bc.ca>; Schley, Cam D ENV:EX
<Cameron.Schley@gov.bc.ca>; Franklin, Janice IRR:EX <Janice.Franklin@gov.bc.ca>; Garth Thoroughgood
(Garth.Thoroughgood@BCOGC.ca) <Garth.Thoroughgood @BCOGC.ca>; Filmer, Cam A IRR:EX
<Cam.Filmer@gov.bc.ca>; Oliemans, Fred IRR:EX <Fred.Oliemans@gov.bc.ca>; Dickson, Stewart IRR:EX
<Stewart.Dickson@gov.bc.ca>; Kaeley, Sukhvinder IRR:EX <Sukhvinder.Kaeley@gov.bc.ca>; Eagles, Beth A
FLNR:EX <Beth.Eagles@gov.bc.ca>; Heemskerk, Ben H FLNR:EX <Ben.Heemskerk@gov.bc.ca>;
Kleinschmidt, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Kleinschmidt@gov.bc.ca>; Gilbert, Cheryl EMLI:EX
<Cheryl.Gilbert@gov.bc.ca>; Boivin, Arielle EMLI:EX <Arielle.Boivin@gov.bc.ca>; McCallion, Katharine
EMLI:EX <Katharine.McCallion@gov.bc.ca>; Thorogood, Paula FLNR:EX <Paula.Thorogood@gov.bc.ca>;
Campbell, Bonnie FLNR:EX <Bonnie.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Fekete, Warren EAO:EX
<Warren.Fekete@gov.bc.ca>; Rice, Kyle EAO:EX <Kyle.Rice@gov.bc.ca>; Lombardi, Christie EAQ:EX
<Christie.Lombardi@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Clayton H EAO:EX <Clayton.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Gibson, Rena
TRAN:EX <Rena.Gibson@gov.bc.ca>; Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>; Foxall, Dave FIN:EX
<Dave.Foxall@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Karen CSNR:EX <Karen.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Faucett, D. Brad FLNR:EX <D.Brad.Faucett@gov.bc.ca>; Fenwick, Leigh-Ann FLNR:EX <Leigh-
Ann.Fenwick@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Monica ENV:EX <Monica.Perry@gov.bc.ca>; Morgan, Dale IRR:EX
<Dale.Morgan@gov.bc.ca>; Edquist, Kevin FLNR:EX <Kevin.Edquist@gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Rachel
<Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Parks, Chris EAO:EX <Chris.Parks@gov.bc.ca>; Hoyle, Meaghan EAO:EX
<Meaghan.Hoyle@gov.bc.ca>; Crosby, Bryan TRAN:EX <Bryan.Crosby@gov.bc.ca>; Godon, Ann M ENV:EX
<Ann.Godon@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Douglas J ENV:EX <Doug.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update on activities in the Morice area

Hi,
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This email is to provide an update on activities currently happening in the Morice area. | will flag that the
situation is fluid so this information is being shared “to the best of my knowledge”.

Sunday, November 14“", members of the Gidimt’en Clan informed Coastal GasLink (CGL) that they were to
remove their employees from the Wet’suwet’en territory in line with the eviction notice original provided
in 2020. CGL did not leave the territory.

The Morice Forest Service Road was ultimately blocked around kilometer 39 by individuals opposed to the
project. The access is now blocked for both incoming and outgoing traffic. There are other blockages,
including destruction of the road at the Lamprey Creek bridge (photos in the CGL link below).

CGL has around 500 people in Camps 9A and P2, east of the established blockades. Today, the only
available egress out of these camps is by helicopter. The camps are limited on essential supplies right now.
Keeping people in these camps safe is a priority for all.

Minister Farnworth released the following statement: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2021PSSG0089-
002173

Coastal GasLink released the following statement: https://www.coastalgaslink.com/whats-new/news-
stories/2021/coastal-gaslink-statement-on-worksite-access/

If you have any questions or would like to discuss, don’t hesitate to connect.

Thank-you,
Karen
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